

ROSEVILLE
Parks and Recreation Department



To: Mayor, City Council Members and City Manager William Malinen
Cc: Roseville Parks and Recreation Commission
From: Lonnie Brokke, Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: May 26, 2010
Re: Joint Council/Commission Meeting on June 7th, 2010

The Parks and Recreation Commission members are looking forward to the joint meeting with the City Council scheduled for Monday, June 7th, 2010 at approximately 6:30 p.m. They have recommended the following general topics from which to work from, in the following order:

- 1) Master Plan:
 - Next steps – implementation
- 2) Budget Considerations:
 - Resources - volunteers
- 3) Diseased and Hazardous Tree Program:
 - EAB
 - Removal and replacement
- 4) Local Option Sales Tax

Thanks for taking the time and interest in meeting with the Commission.